 Important Additional Information for The Private Rented Sector Support Service Tender 
The Council is extending the deadline on the above tender due to receiving new information regarding TUPE and the uncertainty whether interested bidders have seen the change to the Notice information as below. The deadline has been extended to 12:00 noon on Thursday 4th December.
The following information in blue was published by a formal Notice change through Sell2Wales on 25 November 2025. (See Document Family Version 2 at the Bottom of the main Notice.) 
Please note the two different corrections / updates as listed below:
1.It has been brought to the Council's attention that there is an error in the ITT document regarding the evaluation of Community Benefits. Please accept our apologies for any confusion caused and to clarify the correct evaluation is stated in the Community Benefits Guidance document. 
There is no evaluation requirement for "Response to Socially Responsible Procurement Policy". 
The Evaluation is for 4% Quantitive Submission, 4% Qualitative/evidence of delivery and 2% Delivery plan. 
Please note that whilst none of the measures are mandatory, proposals must remain proportionate to the overall contract value to ensure deliverability. The guidance provides an indicative range of 2% to 3% for contracts of this nature and duration.
2. Due to the recent merger with another organisation, the incumbents TUPE information has changed as follows: For the staff on the PRS the full sickness entitlement is included below
0–6mths SSP
6-12mths 1mth full pay, 2mths half pay
1-2yrs 2mth full pay, 2mths half pay2-4yrs 3mths full pay, 3mths half pay
4+yrs 6mths full pay
The Council has requested an updated TUPE Document which will be issued as soon as it is received.

The Council has now received the updated TUPE Document, and it is being published today with this document. 
Please note that bidders who successfully pass the PSQ document will be invited to present at an in person meeting in the Civic Hall on Tuesday 9th December. The presentation should be 20 minutes. The topic is: "How will you deliver an effective private rented support service in the Vale of Glamorgan?" 
The following questions will be asked after the Presentation:  
1.Describe your immediate priorities should your organisation be awarded this contract? 
2. How does your organisation work with local landlords when delivering support and can you please provide examples?
3. Please give an example where a service user in the private rented sector was at risk of losing their tenancy and your support helped save the tenancy and explain what steps you took?
4. What challenges do you anticipate this service may face over the next 12 months and how would you work to overcome these?
